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                                                                              File:  
 

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 

MEETING DATE:  March 8, 2022 

TO:  Board of Supervisors 

FROM:  Panos Kokkas, Director of Public Works 

SUBJECT: Resolution Authorizing Execution of the Required Documents and 
Agreements for the Submission of the Application for the Wildfire 
Prevention Grants Program for brush and debris removal under 
the California Climate Investments Fire Prevention Grant 
Program. 

 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached resolution. 
 
FUNDING: The proposed brush and debris removal is anticipated to be funded by the California 
Climate Investments CAL FIRE Wildfire Prevention Grant Program.    
 
BACKGROUND: The Department of Public Works is applying for the Wildfire Prevention 
Grants Program for brush and debris removal. In order to apply for this grant, the Department of 
Public Works must submit the application package in compliance with the grant procedural guide. 
 
The grant procedural guide requires a copy of a resolution allowing a designee to sign on behalf of 
the Grantee’s governing board in order to execute all necessary documents to implement this grant. 
 
 
Item Initiated by: Michelle Garcia, Assistant Engineer 
Approved by: Panos Kokkas, Director of Public Works 

Submittal Date:  2/16/22 
Revision Date: 2/18/22 

Panos Kokkas 
Director of Public Works 
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